
From: Stresser, Susan R -FS
To: Robertson, Robert N -FS
Subject: FW: Travel Management: Elk Fork road
Date: Monday, May 30, 2016 5:08:30 PM
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Rob, can you add this to the comments?  Thanks, Sue
 

Susan Stresser 
District Ranger

Forest Service
Clarks Fork, Wapiti, Greybull Ranger Districts
Shoshone National Forest

p: 307-578-5201 
f: 307-527-7158 
sstresser@fs.fed.us

203A Yellowstone Avenue
Cody, WY 82414
www.fs.fed.us 

Caring for the land and serving people

 
 

From: Pils, Andrew C -FS 
Sent: Monday, May 30, 2016 4:55 PM
To: lee livingston 
Cc: Stresser, Susan R -FS <sstresser@fs.fed.us>
Subject: RE: Elk Fork road
 
Good catch Lee, I agree that it would be a problem for you to use the public trailhead given all the
use that place gets.
 
I’ll visit with Sue, but I bet we could just let you put your own lock on the gate so you could use your
permitted transfer site.
 
Thanks for taking a close look at those dates…not sure most people are keying in on that level of
detail, and I’d sure like to get comments like yours before we make a decision.
 

Andrew Pils 
Wildlife Biologist
Forest Service
North Zone, Shoshone National Forest
phone: 307-578-5216 



cell:  
fax: 307-527-7158 
apils@fs.fed.us
203A Yellowstone Avenue 
Cody, WY 82414
www.fs.fed.us 

Caring for the land and serving people

 

From: lee livingston [mailto: ] 
Sent: Saturday, May 28, 2016 12:10 PM
To: Stresser, Susan R -FS <sstresser@fs.fed.us>; Pils, Andrew C -FS <apils@fs.fed.us>
Subject: Elk Fork road
 
Hello Sue & Andy,
In looking at the proposed seasonal road closure change for Elk Fork I see a potential conflict.
The proposal calls for the gate open date to be 6/16. My permit start date is 6/1 and my
trailhead is behind the gate. Although I don't always utilize it that early there are times when I
do and with the amount of public and guided trail riding that occurs there, utilizing the public
trailhead/parking could be problematic. The solution could be moving the gate or providing
me with a key or combo on a case by case basis.
 
Thanks,
 
 

Lee Livingston
Livingston Outfitting, Inc.
29 Pack Saddle Trail
Cody, Wyoming 82414

www.Livingston-Hunts.com
www.WyomingAdventures.com
 




